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May. 23., 1933 

Messrs. Waterhouse., ·Titcomb & Siddall 
Attorneys at Law 
Sanford.,.Maine 

Gentlemen: Attention: Edwo So Titcomb, Esquire. 

In response to your letter of May 18., in the 
absence of the Att~rney General., I am pleased to suggest 
to you. that Chapter 21 of the Laws of 1931 which you 
recite., appear$ to require that in order to organize a 
trust company there must be an authorized capital stock 
of at least $50.,000. It seems to me that Chapter 93 of 
the laws of 1933., which was an emergency act .for the 
protection ·of trust companies and depositors ther~in., 
does no~ in any respect modify Chapter 21 of the laws 
of '31. The emergency act appears to have been passed for 
the relief of trust companies by reorganizing same in ord~r 
that they be put in a sound condition and gave any 
Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court., on petition in 
equity by the Bank Commissioner setting forth th~ facts., 
power to issue decrees necessary.to carry out the pro­
visions of the act. 

I do not. find anything in the· act which seems 
to apply to the organization of a new bank. Nor do I 
find anything that would indicate that any portion of the 
capital stock being subscribed could be made nonassessable. 

Very tc'uly yours., 

Deputy Attorney General 
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